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Mr Les McMahon
General Manager
Wollondilly Shire Council
PO Box 21

PICTON NSW 2571

Attention: Mr David Smith

Dear Mr McMahon

Contact: Mato Prskalo

Phone: 02 9860 1534

Email:
mato.prskalo@planning.nsw.gov.au

Our ref.: 14/08939

Your ref.: 6399 DS:KF
6589, 6961, 7178 DS:KC
6743 DS:KF

Extension of Gateway timeframe for various planning proposals

| refer to Council’s correspondence seeking an extension of time for various planning

proposals.

As delegate of the Minister for Planning, | have, under section 56(7) of the Environmental
Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (‘the Act’), altered the Gateway determinations by
extending the timeframes under section 56(2)(f) of the Act, for completion of the planning

proposals as indicated below:

PLANNING PROPOSAL

EXTENSION OF TIMEFRAME

Queen Victoria Memorial Home

(PP_2013_WOLLY_003_00)

9 months

(now due on 11/03/2015)

Menangle Street, Picton

(PP_2012_WOLLY_001_00)

1 month

(now due on 30/07/2014)

Montpelier Drive, The Oaks

(PP_2013_WOLLY_008_00)

6 months

(now due on 10/01/2015)

Land Adjoining Bargo Sportsground

(PP_2012_WOLLY_009_00)

12 months

(now due on 16/08/2015)

An extension has not been granted for planning proposal relating to Thirlmere Way, Tahmoor
(PP_WOLLY_2013 001_00), as the planning proposal was notified on 4 July 2014.

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Mr Mato Prskalo of the
Metropolitan Delivery Office (Parramatta) on (02) 9860 1534.

Yours sincerely

R
e 1712014

Rachel Cumming

Director, Metropolitan Delivery (Parramatta)
Growth Planning

As delegate of the Minister for Planning
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